
                           

 

 
 

COURT OF  
 

 

ALDERMEN 
 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 19th day of MAY, 2015. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

JAMES NORTH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 12th May 2015 
 

 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?   
 
2 The newly appointed Common Serjeant, Richard Marks Q.C, to make and subscribe the 

declaration for the due execution of the Office of the Common Serjeant and the Oath of 
Allegiance   

 
3 Mr Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

John Protheroe Smith  an Antique Dealer, 
retired  

Thorpeness, Suffolk Glass Sellers 

Lady Sally  Macfadyen  a Married Woman  Hawkesbury, Upton, 
South Gloucestershire  

Gardeners 

James Alexander  Street  a Quantity Surveyor  Wandsworth Girdlers 
Robert Stirling Pryor  a Farmer  Cambridge, 

Cambridgeshire 
Glaziers 

Andrew Philip Rothery  a Chartered 
Accountant 

Croydon Road, Keston, 
Kent 

Leathersellers 

Helen Elizabeth Marasha  a Charity Director Streatham Leathersellers 
Peter Richard Donovan  an Art Historian  Watling Lane, Thaxted, 

Essex 
Arts Scholars 

Public Document Pack



2 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Jonathan  Verney  an Investor Relations 
Company Director 

Muswell Hill Pattenmakers 

Richard Hamlyn  Tucker  a Property Director  Darlington, County 
Durham 

Paviors 

Christopher Terence  
Hedges  

a Quantity Surveyor  Chislehurst Road, 
Tollgate Lodge, 
Chistlehurst , Kent  

Plumbers 

Thomas  Whatling  an Environmental 
Manager  

Colchester, Essex Fan Makers 

Michael Paul Stiff   an Architect  North Kensington Chartered Architects 
Barry Edward  Dale  a Royal Air Force 

Officer  
Maidenhead, Berkshire Air Pilots 

Richard Vernon Smith  a Property Investment 
Director  

Havant, Hampshire Glaziers 

Katherine Amy  Congdon  a Student  Heath Road, Sapiston, 
Bury St Edmunds , 
Suffolk 

Scientific Instrument Makers 

Russell Leslie  Lucas-
Rowe  

a Farmer  Pimperne, Blandford, 
Dorset  

Gunmakers 

Diana Sylvia  German  a Married Woman Sutton, Surrey Pewterers 
John Stephen Saunders  a Footwear Executive  Macclesfield, Cheshire Pattenmakers 
Peter Glen  Pollock  a Chartered 

Accountant  
Platt Common, 
Sevenoaks, Kent 

Coachmakers & Coach Harness 
Makers 

Alan John  Lockwood  a National Health 
Director  

Horncastle, Lincolnshire Air Pilots 

David Graham Wreford  a Human Resources 
Consultant 

Chiswick Management Consultants 

Professor Paul Anthony 
Atkinson  

a Professor  Penylan, Cardiff, Wales  Plaisterers 

Nicholas Mordaunt  
Chambers  

an Arbitrator  Salford, Chipping Norton, 
Oxfordshire 

Arbitrators 

Andrew Michael  Pollard  a Supplier of Bakeries Westgate, North Cave, 
Brough, East  Yorkshire  

Bakers 

Steven Garry Nash  a Motor Car Executive  Framewood Road, 
Wexham, 
Buckinghamshire  

Coachmakers & Coach Harness 
Makers 

Kevin David Munday  a Charity Director  Manor Road, Stoke 
Newington 

The Worshipful Company 
Educators 

Robin Derek De 
Palatiano Howard   
Hartley Russell, MVO 

an Investment 
Manager  

Bucklebury, Berkshire Pattenmakers 

Carol Anne  Kisby  a Local Government 
Officer, retired  

Frinton On Sea, Essex Fletchers 

Simon John  Spalding  a Consultant  London Road, Bath, 
Somerset 

World Traders 

Ross Michael  Ashworth  an Information 
Technologist 
Engineer  

Sydenham Plaisterers 

Alexandra Antonia 
Mackaness  

a Finance Director  Kensington Saddlers 

Kate Elizabeth  Hagan  an English Teacher  Exeter, Devon Saddlers 
Darren Paul   Digby  a Sales Director  Pedmore, Stourbridge, 

West Midlands  
Builders Merchants 

Robert Michael  
Thompson  

a Lighting Group 
Director, retired  

Anstey, Buntingford, 
Hertfordshire 

Lightmongers 

Winifred Njideka Chime  a Company Secretary  Norbury Management Consultants 
Peter Donal  Lynch  a Project Director  Surrey Quays, Lewisham Tylers & Bricklayers 
Maxine    Room, CBE a Management 

Consultant  
Poplar Management Consultants 

Michael Frederick  
Jennings  

a Financial Advisor  George's Lane, 
Storrington, West 
Sussex  

Painter Stainers 

Thomas Anthony  Grant  a Healthcare Director  Bungay Road, Thwaite St 
Mary, Norfolk  

Glass Sellers 

Tracey Angela  
Chippendale-Holmes  

a Solicitor  Clerkenwell Fuellers 

Lihong Xing  a Law Lecturer Cambridge, 
Cambridgshire 

The Worshipful Company 
Educators 



3 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Alison  Dupernex  a Textile Designer  Worcester, 
Worcestershire 

Framework Knitters 

Stella Jennifer  Bentley  a Nurse  The Green, Thorp Arch, 
Wetherby, North 
Yorkshire 

Framework Knitters 

John Clive  Blackburn  a Management 
Consultant  

The Avenue North, 
Abbotsbrook, Bourne 
End , Buckinghamshire  

Management Consultants 

Jeanne Frances   Brinton   a Publicist Folkestone, Kent Firefighters 
Travis Scott  Warrington  a Joiner Ingress Park, Greenhithe, 

Kent 
Carpenters 

George Johan  Van Der 
Sterren  

a Chief Compliance 
Officer  

Beaufort Street, Chelsea Horners 

Tom Daniel  Gerrard  a Financial Advisor  Wandsworth World Traders 
Philip Duncan  Wright  an Accountant  Coldharbour Lane, 

Hildenborough, Kent  
Wax Chandlers 

Richard Duncan  Gane  an Engineer  Breach Oak Lane, 
Corley, Coventry  

Coachmakers & Coach Harness 
Makers 

Nicholas Simon Andrew  
Bonsall  

a Solicitor  Ladywell Ironmongers 

Christopher David Glyn-
Jones, CBE 

a Crown Servant, 
retired  

Chiltern Road, Ballinger, 
Great Missenden , 
Buckinghamshire  

Broderers 

Richard John Lovell   a Telecommunications 
Director  

Evelyn Way, Cobham, 
Surrey 

Fan Makers 

Sebastian Daniel Lord  
Hoyle  

a Property Investment 
Director  

Clifton, Bristol Public Relations Practitioners 

Peter Jeremy Stredder   a  Banker, retired  Mile End Road, Tower 
Hamlets 

International Bankers 

Mark Steven Walker  a Security Company 
Director  

Pitstone, Leighton 
Buzzard, Bedfordshire  

Security Professionals 

Emma Louise  Walker  a Security Company 
Director  

Pitstone, Leighton 
Buzzard, Bedfordshire  

Security Professionals 

Pericles Pilidis  a University Professor  Furzton, Milton Keynes, 
Buckinghamshire 

Fan Makers 

Anthony Edward  
Kenney-Herbert  

a Farmer  West Rolstone Road, 
Hewish, Weston-super-
Mare, North Somerset  

Farmers 

David William Murray  
Denholm   

a Corporate 
Communications 
Manager  

Houston, Johnstone, 
Renfrewshire , Scotland  

Shipwrights 

Daniel Christopher  
Carter-Clout  

an Accountant  Earlsfield Ironmongers 

Stephanie Louise  
Thomas  

a Solicitor  Muswell Hill, Haringey Woolmen 

Simon John Nicholson  
Kings  

a Defence Company 
Director  

Hayling Island, 
Hampshire 

Shipwrights 

Colin Douglas Edwards   a Merchant Banker  Green Lane, Eccleston, 
St Helens, Merseyside  

Fan Makers 

Christopher John  Horler  a Chartered Surveyor  Mollie Margot, , 
Switzerland  

Chartered Surveyors 

Tom Christopher Stephen 
Bonas  

a Ministry of Defence 
Adjutant 

Wellington Barracks, 
Birdcage Walk 

Drapers 

Lord Thomas of 
Cwmgiedd,  Roger John 
Laugharne  Thomas , 
KT, PC 

The Lord Chief Justice Westminster Drapers 

Zhen  Ye  a Student  Goodenough College, 
Mecklenburgh Square, 
Bloomsbury  

Pattenmakers 

Peter James Donaldson  a Surgeon, retired Lower Road, Westerfield, 
Ipswich, Suffolk 

Basketmakers 

Debbie Ann  Robinson  a Market Development 
Executive  

Post Office Road, Inkpen, 
Hungerford , Berkshire  

Coachmakers & Coach Harness 
Makers 

David Barnett Emanuel  a Publishing Director  Royal Drive, Enfield Pattenmakers 
Lynda Barbara Gadd  an Educationalist Paddington Merchant Taylors 
Charlotte Roberte Felicie 
Marie  Gal   

a Consultant  Kennington Merchant Taylors 



4 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Matthew Timothy 
Schellhorn  

a Musician  Wickham Mews, Brockley Musicians 

John  McCarthy  a Consultant  Bicester, Oxfordshire Information Technologists 
Neville Arthur  Punchard  an Academic Dean  Chigwell, Essex Needlemakers 
Frank  Chow  a School Master, 

retired  
Croydon Pattenmakers 

Rosemary Clara McCollin  a Financial Sales 
Manager  

Twickenham Wheelwrights 

Kenneth Charles  Smith  a Solicitor  Harrow, Middlesex World Traders 
Eleanor Ann Ivory  an Aviation Physician  Hyde Lane, Marlborough, 

Wiltshire  
Air Pilots 

Phillip John  Martin   a Farrier Moreton-in-Marsh, 
Gloucestershire 

Farriers 

Corrado  Canonici  a Music Agent  Gillingham, Kent Needlemakers 
Peter  McKay  a Publisher  Beckenham, Kent Stationers & Newspaper Makers 
Stephen Charles   White   a Publishing Company 

Director 
Thorpe Street, Aston 
Upthorpe, Oxfordshire  

Stationers & Newspaper Makers 

Damodaran Deepak 
Nambisan   

a Barrister  Kensal Green Clothworkers 

Thomas Michael Curtis  
Green   

a Farmer  Egremont Street, Ely, 
Cambridgeshire  

Farmers 

Steven James  Dean  a Royal Air Force 
Officer  

Marston Lane, Norwich, 
Norfolk 

Air Pilots 

Karen  Cooksley  a Solicitor  Islington Chartered Surveyors 
Stephen John  Belcher  a Farmer Edgmond, Newport, 

Shropshire  
Fuellers 

Michael Guy Mayer  a Woodfuel Merchant  Church Road, High 
Ercall, Shropshire  

Fuellers 

David Russell  Edgecliffe-
Johnson   

a Property Investor  The Mount, Fetcham, 
Leatherhead , Surrey  

Framework Knitters 

Catherine Harriet  Fuller   a University Lecturer  Southwold, Suffolk Framework Knitters 
Michelle Cleopatra  
Fynes  

a Manager  Leicester, Leicestershire Framework Knitters 

Elizabeth Danusha Gilder   a Fashion Director  Clumber Road East, The 
Park, Nottingham  

Framework Knitters 

John Robert Charles  
Sykes   

a Chartered 
Accountant  

Falconwood, East 
Horsley, Surrey 

Framework Knitters 

Colin Wilson  a Clothing Company 
Director, retired 

Chiswick Framework Knitters 

William Crofton  Murphy  a Telecommunications 
Company Director 

Fulham Information Technologists 

Christopher Ian Medley  
Pell  

a Farrier Bruton, Somerset Farriers 

Desmond Hugh  Cecil  a Diplomatic 
Consultant, retired  

East Molesey, Surrey Musicians 

Martin Alexander Baillie 
Reynolds  

a Civil Servant Westminster Dyers 

Alan Paul  Kraven   a Civil Engineer  East Barnet, 
Hertfordshire 

Masons 

Christian Consitt   Heath   a Professor  Gravenhunger, Woore, 
Salop, Shropshire  

Arts Scholars 

James  Fielden   an Art Shipping 
Director  

Dorking, Surrey Arts Scholars 

Ronald Ralph Luttrell  
Munro-Ferguson  

a Land Manager  Evanton, Ross-Shire, 
Scotland  

Arts Scholars 

Jessica Somerville  
Hindle  

a Married Woman Belgravia Arts Scholars 

Christopher  Marinello   a Lawyer  Sheffield Terrace, 
Kensington 

Arts Scholars 

Diana  Tombs   a Marketing 
Professional  

Ascot, Berkshire Marketors 

Richard Thomas Matthew 
Mabbitt  

a Proof Master  Eye, Suffolk Gunmakers 

Janus Barnaby Daniel  
Moorhouse   

a Civil Engineer  Whitstable, Kent Paviors 

Joanne  Garwood   a Construction 
Company Director  

Pipers Lane, Brasted 
Chart, Kent 

Paviors 



5 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Beverley  Spencer-
Obatoyinbo  

a Tobacco Company 
Director  

Shepherds Bush Tobacco Pipe Makers & Tobacco 
Blenders 

Susan Mary  Sumners   a General Practitioner, 
retired 

Barnet, Hertfordshire Needlemakers 

Karen Frances Pack  a Teacher  Upminster, Essex Coopers 
Alan  Wardlaw   a Project Scientist  Alloa, Clackmannanshire, 

Scotland  
Distillers 

Christopher Geoffrey 
Green  

an  Actuary  Sanderstead, South 
Croydon, Surrey 

Actuaries 

Dharshini  Allirajah  a Product Manager  Barnet, Hertfordshire Information Technologists 
John  Devine   a Company Director  Buckland Hill, Cousley 

Wood, East Sussex  
Gunmakers 

Stephen John  Whatson  a Civil Servant Chelmsford, Essex Information Technologists 
Christopher Anthony Neil  
Garwood   

a Diamond Company 
Director  

Kensington Gunmakers 

Peter  De Rousset-Hall  a Car Company 
Executive, Retired  

Mayes Lane, Sandon, 
Chelmsford , Essex 

Coachmakers & Coach Harness 
Makers 

Joseph Daniel David 
Winkley  

an Investment Banker Oxford Road, Frilford, 
Oxfordshire 

Clothworkers 

Michael Aston O'Sullivan  a Composer Finlay Drive, Glasgow Mercers 
Oisin Joseph Aston 
Dadswell  

a Student Sidcup, Kent Mercers 

Thomas Nicholas  Flood  a Chief Executive, 
retired  

Bournemouth, Dorset Water Conservators 

Blondel Bernadette 
Rosceilia Cluff  

a Chief Executive  Belgravia Goldsmiths 

Nicholas Philippe  a Diamond Mounter South Tottenham Goldsmiths 
David Valle  a Jewellery Design 

Maker 
Tunbridge Wells, Kent Goldsmiths 

Robert Edward Mackman  a Consultancy 
Company Director 

Brook Lane, Alderley 
Edge, Cheshire 

Information Technologists 

Nino Giancarlo  Cafolla  an Information 
Technologist Owner  

Surbiton, Surrey Fan Makers 

Scott John  Norris  a Farmer Doddinghurst, 
Brentwood, Essex  

Farmers 

Clare Louise Parker  a Civil Servant Wrecclesham, Farnham, 
Surrey 

Public Relations Practitioners 

Charles Anthony 
Stapleton  Franks  

an Insurance 
Company CEO  

Penshurst, Tonbridge, 
Kent  

Insurers 

Antony Peters  a Pump Company 
Managing Director 

Ottershaw, Surrey Plumbers 

Michael Munro  a Project Manager Wimblington, March, 
Cambridgeshire 

Plumbers 

Gary Wingrove  a Projects and 
Construction Director 

Orford, Suffolk Plumbers 

Neal Green  a Chartered Surveyor Bristol, Avon Plumbers 
Alistair John Walker  an Architect Woodford Green, Essex Plumbers 
Peter Howard  Beard  a Care Home Owner, 

retired  
The Chase, Wooburn 
Green, High Wycombe  

Fletchers 

James Philip  Rowlands  a Public Affairs 
Manager  

Stockwell Public Relations Practitioners 

Henry Michael  Horkan   a Marketing Manager  York Way, Camden Butchers 
Michael Christopher  
Whatley  

a Solicitor Whepstead, Bury St 
Edmunds, Suffolk  

Fletchers 

Jeremy Pettican  Tracy , 
MBE 

a Helicoptor Company 
Regional Head 

Ottawa, Ontairo, Canada  Air Pilots 

William Edward  
Hutchinson  

a Commodity Trader  Wandsworth Gunmakers 

Marina  Kurkina  a Corporate Finance 
Director  

Trinity Court, Grays Inn 
Road, Bloomsbury 

International Bankers 

David Stephen 
Fitzsimmons  

an Energy Company 
Director 

Penshurst, Tonbridge, 
Kent 

Skinners 

Hannah May  Bower  a Fund Raiser Clapham Junction Carpenters 
Peter George  Rose  a Civil Servant, retired  Brighton, East Sussex Public Relations Practitioners 
Matthew Oliver Rose  an Investment Banker  Harringay Wax Chandlers 



6 
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Brendan Michael  Tansey  a Marketor  Tower 3, Ambassy Court, 
1500 Huaihai Zhong Lu, 
200031 Shanghai , 
China  

Marketors 

Minnie Rachel  Merrick   a Medical Doctor  Redbourne, 
Gainsborough, 
Lincolnshire  

Apothecaries 

Nicholas Michael  Young   a Non-Executive 
Director  

Lower Barns, Ludlow, 
Shropshire  

Apothecaries 

Colin Paul  Wade  a Leather 
Manufacturer 
Managing Director  

Busby Road, Clarkston, 
East Renfrewshire  

Furniture Makers 

Jonathan Brewer  an Information 
Technologist 
Consultant  

Ashtead, Surrey Information Technologists 

John Douglas  Brown   a Vehicle Dealer  Powdermill Lane, Leigh, 
Tonbridge , Kent  

Carmen 

Mark  Siebenaller   a Sales Director  Salvington, Worthing, 
West Sussex  

Carmen 

Bruce Alfred  Cawdron   a General Practitioner, 
retired  

Port Solent, Portsmouth, 
Hampshire  

Carmen 

Kenneth  Lea   a  Vehicle Company 
Chief Executive 

Bar Hill, Madeley, 
Cheshire  

Carmen 

Charlotte Louise Dorothy 
Williams   

a Sports Therapist  Broomhouse Lane, 
Hammersmith 

Apothecaries 

Alison Mary  Thorne  a Civil Servant  Woodham Rise, Horsell, 
Surrey  

Apothecaries 

 
4 Application of the following to be admitted into the Freedom of the City by Servitude, in 

the Company named:-   
 
Name                                    Company 
Charles Mustoe                     Master Mariners 

 
5 Application of the following as a Freeman of this City, in the Company named:-   

 
Name                                    Company 
Linda Elsie Mills                    Goldsmiths  

 
6 Application of the following to be admitted into the Freedom of this City by Patrimony, in 

the Company named:-   
 
Name                                      Company 
Sarah Catherine Wait              Public Relations       

 


	Agenda

